Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Cc: Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (Cl-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1057 Rose Ave E.pdf

Attachments: 1039 Earl St.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

This is what | sent to Kayla Baker.

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 1057 Rose Ave E.pdf

That would be great. It seems as though that would rectify the situation as the issue seemed to be that the property
address was listed incorrectly and not that the assessment was incorrect. | will try and contact the property owner to
see if they still want to contest the assessment amount.

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

...‘ F: 651-266-6222

Clare.Pillsbury(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

£ - Bl

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Mast Livable
City in Amaerica

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 1057 Rose Ave E.pdf

The following Parcel ID 282922240029 stated a Property address of 1057 Rose Ave E in the Assessment System. It was
brought to our attention that the Property Address is actual 1039 Earl St for the following Parcel ID. We have corrected
the Property Address and sent the Homeowner a revised Bill for the Annual 2020 Storm Sewer and 2020 Sweeping and
Lighting. We can also send her a revised notice for the Delinquent Garbage bill for Jan to March 2020. Please let me
know what you would like me to do.



Thank You

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1057 Rose Ave E.pdf




